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14/02/2017 

Ref: E28497Klet 

 

Bunnings Group Ltd 

11 Shirley Street 

Rose Hill 

 

Attention: Mr Phillip Drew 

 

PROPOSED COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT BY BUNNINGS 

1-15 STURT STREET, SMITHFIELD 

 

EIS undertook an environmental assessment of the above property in 2015 and subsequently prepared 

a report (Ref: 28497K dated 13 July 2015).   The report included a detailed site history and soil sampling 

from 20 boreholes from across the site.  The investigation did not identify any contaminant 

concentrations above the health based investigation criteria.  Some fragments of asbestos cement 

were identified in the some of the fill samples, this is not unusual for former industrial sites.   Based on 

our understanding of this site the remediation process is likely to be straightforward and similar to 

many Bunnings projects that we have been involved in. 

 

The report recommendations included undertaking some further investigation to better inform the 

preparation of the Remedial Action Plan.   These additional works could be completed post demolition 

and specified as part of your DA consent conditions (as with the Bunnings sites at Bonnyrigg and 

Gladesville).  Undertaking the additional works post demolition would also be advantageous in that 

access to the entire site would be available. 

 

With regard to State Environmental Planning Policy No55 EIS are of the opinion that, based on our 

data, the site does not pose a significant environmental risk.  As noted above the remediation of the 

site to a level suitable for ongoing commercial/industrial use should be relatively routine.  The most 

pragmatic approach for moving forward would be demolish the buildings to enable an effective 

remediation strategy to be designed and implemented. 

 

If you have any questions concerning the contents of this letter please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Kind Regards 

 
Adrian Kingswell BSc, MSc 

Principal 
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